CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of Carlton Miniott Parish Council held on Monday 21st March 2016 at 7:30 p.m. in external classroom to the rear of Carlton Miniott CP School

PRESENT: Cllrs A Colls, C Ridsdale & M Porteous

- 1) COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: No members of the public present.
- 2) TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE C/Cllr G Dadd, D/Cllr J Watson, Cllrs M Nickson & J Nickson
- 3) TO RECEIVE COUNTY & DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS: Not able to attend so nothing to report

4) TO RECEIVE MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 22nd February 2016 had been circulated prior to the meeting. It was proposed by Cllr Ridsdale and seconded by Cllr Porteous that they be signed as a true record and agreed thereupon.

5) MATTERS ARISING FROM LAST MEETING

- a) Parish Notice Board waiting for approval from the church.
- b) **Busby Stoop Roundabout** Cllr Nickson not in attendance so no update
- c) Clean for the Queen update- went really well and about 45 bags of rubbish were collected. Good number of people turned out including our local MP, Kevin Hollinrake. Lot of people are happy to help if this is done again.
 Reference made to the "Thirsk matters" leaflet that C/CIIr Dadd issues and the fact that he has given a donation to an organisation for the removal of shrubbery perhaps we could ask about this and get some help to remove the shrubbery at the layby.
- d) Any other matters arising None

6) TO RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE

- a) Hambleton Parish Liaison Meeting on 31st March Cllr Porteous has volunteered to attend the meeting and report back.
- b) Cllr Colls advised that she had received an e-mail regarding a scheme that might be relevant for the Dog & Gun pub regarding possible funding to run it as a community pub. Cllrs Ridsdale & Colls had spoken to a neighbour who had received notification from HDC regarding the withdrawal of the application, had been told that it would need to be run as a pub for a period. Clerk to find out from HDC why we haven't had an correspondence regarding the withdrawal.
- 7) AUDITED ACCOUNTS preliminary figures produced by the Clerk and shared with councillors.

Proposed by Cllr Colls that figures are accepted, seconded by Cllr Ridsdale and approved as at date of meeting.

- 8) PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED None received
- 9) PLANNING APPLICATION NOTICES RECEIVED FROM HDC None received

CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL

10)TO RAISE ANY HIGHWAY MATTERS

Cllr Ridsdale said that she had been approached by a resident about potholes at the edge of the road on the corner by Carlton Lodge – to be reported on the Highways portal.

11)APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS

a) S Almack – for cleaning the bus shelter - $\pounds 7$

b) NYCC CMCP School – Room hire - £12

c) Parish Clerk - Salary - £95.51

d) A Colls (grabbers for Clean for Queen) - £10.26

e) TCCA (payroll) - £61

Approval proposed by Cllr Ridsdale and seconded by Cllr Porteous and agreed by all present.

12) TO RECEIVE CHAIRMAN AND COUNCILLORS' REPORT

Cllr Porteous raised the question of the licence that the Dog & Gun had for 6 caravans in the area behind the pub – would be useful to check whether this is still in place and what criteria were agreed at the time.

Cllr Colls – said that Playing Fields AGM had just taken place, new roundabout has been installed. Party on the Playing Field is in the throws of being organised. Copies of revised lease to be provided by solicitor.

13) TO RECEIVE OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST.

None

14)DATE OF NEXT MEETING (Annual Assembly) - Monday 25th April 2016

Signed _____

Cllr A Colls (Chairman)

Date _____